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About the Geological Survey Program I

From: Myers, MNettie

Sent: Monday, December 22, 1997 2:04 PM
Mission of the Geological Survey Program To: ALl DENR

Subject: Appointment of new State Geologist

The mission of the Geological Survey Program is tq ) ) )
As you know, Cleo Christensen retired as State Geologist on

November 28, 1997. Cleo was a long time employee of DENR and
will be sorely missed. However, today | want to announce that Derric
hydrology of South Dakota, (2) better and easier use | |les has agreed to assume the State Geologist position

resource development and protection, (3) greater ecof beginning December 29, 1997 Derric has both B.S. and M.S.
degrees in Geology and has worked for DENR approximately 19
History years. Derric will continue to emphasize good communication

and teamwork as the State Geologist. Please welcome Derric to

his new position!

REPLY POSTAL CARD

Ynited Shites of America

South Dakota's geologic and hydrologic resourceg
interpretation, and dissemination of geologic and h
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| STATE GEOLOGIST,

VERMILLION, S. D.

The South Dakota Geological Survey was established by the legisliature on March 6, 1893. From 18593 to 1903, the first State
Geologist, J.E. Todd, led a pioneering effort to establish the Survey as a State scienfific institution, through various reconnaissance

surveys of the State.




Geological Survey Program

414 East Clark Street
Akeley-Lawrence Science Center
Vermillion, SD 57069

ph: 605-677-5227

Derric lles, State Geologist Email

Publications &:_M'aps‘ 4 W Digital Base Data

Divisien of Financial & Technical Assistance
Petroleum Release Compensation Fund
Water & Waste Funding

Watershed Protection

Geological Survey

Online Databases = Online Interactive Map,"s':
Current Projects . - | Oil & Gas Initiative

Web-':f"lesour'ces ‘ | Geologyof South Dakota

D i, About the SDGS

Surface Water Quality
Waste Management

Minerals & Mining
Water Rights

Ground Water Quality

Drinking Water
Feedlot Permit

Division of Environmental Services
Air Quality

£
=
&
g
=T
5
=
-
=
=
=
2
=
e
=]
=
=
=
€
=
=
E
8
)
=
B
=
=



[South Dakota Geological Survey







